



NWB Tools

Robert Hunter <robert.hunter@nwb-oen.ca>

2AM-MRY1325 Water Licence Renewal Application

Steve Borcsok, P. Eng. <steve.borcsok@baffinland.com>

Fri, Jun 14, 2024 at 12:37 PM

To: Robert Hunter <robert.hunter@nwb-oen.ca>, Elisabeth Luther <Elisabeth.Luther@baffinland.com>, Lou Kamermans <lou.kamermans@baffinland.com>

Cc: Abid Jan <abid.jan@nwb-oen.ca>, Karén Kharatyan <karen.kharatyan@nwb-oen.ca>, Licensing Department <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>

Good afternoon Robert, thank you for acknowledging receipt of our submission last week.

Just wanted to confirm that as requested we are preparing a SIG Concordance Document to accompany this submission and expect to provide it to the NWB next week.

Thanks,

Steve Borcsok, P. Eng. | Approvals Manager

Oakville Corporate Office

T: +1 416 364 8820 x5090

C: +1 647 444 3315

E: steve.borcsok@baffinland.com

360 Oakville Place Drive, Suite 300, Oakville, Ontario, Canada, L6H 6K8

www.baffinland.com

This email, and any attachments, may contain information which is confidential and/or privileged. Any unauthorized use or disclosure is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender and delete the material from any device.

From: Robert Hunter <robert.hunter@nwb-oen.ca>**Sent:** June 10, 2024 1:16 PM**To:** Elisabeth Luther <Elisabeth.Luther@baffinland.com>; Lou Kamermans <lou.kamermans@baffinland.com>; Steve Borcsok, P. Eng. <steve.borcsok@baffinland.com>**Cc:** Abid Jan <abid.jan@nwb-oen.ca>; Karén Kharatyan <karen.kharatyan@nwb-oen.ca>; Licensing Department <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>**Subject:** [EXTERNAL]Re: 2AM-MRY1325 Water Licence Renewal Application

CAUTION: This email was received from outside of Baffinland systems. It may contain malicious attachments or links. If you are not familiar with the content of the email do not open the attachments or click embedded links.

[Quoted text hidden]

[Quoted text hidden]